
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2016 5:35 PM 
To: Emma Patton 

Cc: Geoff Liggins; Margaret Chan; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Nick Ruskin; 'Jennifer Zadel'; Estha 
van der Linden; Leigh Svendsen; Rachel Liebhaber (rachell@hsu.net.au); Michael Robson; Stephen 

Bull 

Subject: RE: A2014/251 - Aged Care Award 2010 

 
Dear Parties 
 
I refer to the attached correspondence and the accompanying email from Leading Age Services 
Australia Ltd. 
 
On behalf of Justice Ross, I confirm that the Directions issued 26 August 2016 have been vacated in 
respect of the Aged Care Award 2010. 
 
Amended Directions will be published on the Aged Care Award page shortly. 
 
Kind regards 
 
JO RICHARDSON 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4781 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
 
 
From: Emma Patton [mailto:emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 2:23 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 
Cc: Geoff Liggins; Margaret Chan; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Nick Ruskin; 'Jennifer Zadel'; Estha 

van der Linden; Leigh Svendsen; Rachel Liebhaber (rachell@hsu.net.au); Michael Robson 

Subject: A2014/251 - Aged Care Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
I write to confirm that prior to submitting correspondence to the FWC requesting a stay in 
proceedings for the Aged Care Award 2010 (A2014/251), I had spoken/emailed the parties included 
in this email and confirmed their consent to the request. 
 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to get in contact with me. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Emma 
 
 
 

mailto:kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au
mailto:rachell@hsu.net.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/decisionssigned/html/2016fwc6062.htm
https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000018?m=AM2014/251
mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au
mailto:kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au
mailto:rachell@hsu.net.au


From: Emma Patton  

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 1:34 PM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Geoff Liggins; Margaret Chan; kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; nick.ruskin@klgates.com; 'Jennifer 
Zadel'; esthav@business-sa.com; leighs@hsu.net.au; Rachel Liebhaber (rachell@hsu.net.au); Michael 

Robson 

Subject: A2014/251 - Aged Care Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Please find attached correspondence for matter A2014/251 – Aged Care Award 2010.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Emma Patton 
National Manager, Employment Relations 
Leading Age Services Australia Ltd  
p     02 9212 6922             f      02 9212 3488   m    0438 399 333  
e     emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au 
w    www.lasa.asn.au   w    www.nswact.lasa.asn.au 
 
Level 8, 418A Elizabeth Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010 
PO Box 7, Strawberry Hills NSW 2012  
 

       
 

    Leading Age Services Australia    LASA National Congress    
 
Disclaimer:   
This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and/or copyright material of the Leading Age Services Australia (LASA) or third parties.  You should 
not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation.  If you are not an intended recipient, please contact us immediately by return email and then delete both 
messages. The company does not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised 

amendment.  The views expressed in this email may be those of the individual and are not necessarily the views of LASA.  
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